

Douglas Young

From: Douglas Young
Sent: Monday, November 6, 2017 1:47 PM
To: 'morrisonj@uncw.edu'
Subject: Request for Info - File #0469-EX-CN-2017
Attachments: validation.rtf

Address the FCC's International Bureau's concerns below:

The NTIA Satellite UHF downlink Transmitter Data for SeaHawk-1 and SeaHawk-2 shows 400-440Mhz, whereas the form 442 shows 400-420MHz. The FCC cannot support the use of such a wide frequency range in either case. Applicant please provide a narrower frequency range. A specific frequency would be helpful.

VHF Uplink: 140 - 150 Mhz. The FCC cannot support the use of such a wide frequency range. Applicant please provide a narrower frequency range. A specific frequency would be helpful. Additionally, IARU coordination may be required depending on frequency selection.

SpaceCap

There are 23 Fatal errors that need to be corrected before this can be processed. Please see the attached file.

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of November 6, 2017 may result in application dismissal pursuant to Section 5.67 and forfeiture of the filing fee pursuant to Section 1.1108.